

FW: PD&G Deck + Appendix

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Omole, Cecilia (CAB)" <cecilia.omole2@ontario.ca>, "Bhatti, Anika (CAB)" <anika.bhatti2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>, "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 10 Oct 2017 16:40:21 -0400
Attachments: DRAFT-APPENDIX PD+G Deck (2017-09-26)_v14 km.pptx (269.12 kB)

Hi Cecilia, Anika,

I have made one edit to slide 8 of the appendix, attached. Kindly make this change in the appendix deck that goes forward.

Thanks!

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: October 10, 2017 4:14 PM
To: Chiu, Genevieve (CAB) <Genevieve.Chiu2@ontario.ca>; Wittman, Nancy (CAB) <Nancy.Wittman2@ontario.ca>; Young, Samantha (CAB) <Samantha.Young2@ontario.ca>; Teare, Rebecca (CAB) <Rebecca.Teare2@ontario.ca>; Rankin, Christine (CAB) <Christine.Rankin2@ontario.ca>; Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB) <Ewa.Downarowicz2@ontario.ca>; Dos Santos, Lynelle (CAB) <Lynelle.DosSantos2@ontario.ca>; Islam, Mohammed (CAB) <Mohammed.Islam2@ontario.ca>
Cc: Brezer, David (CAB) <David.Brezer@ontario.ca>; Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: PD&G Deck + Appendix

Hi all,

For the PD&G deck, if you have edits to the appendix slide please send them directly to Anika and Cecilia in SIB. Christine and Sam have already sent some through.

The goal is to have SIB compile all the edits into the appendix and then provide us with the final so I can share with Martha.

I am going to share the deck with Martha tonight that most of you have made your inputs into (in theory, any timeline changes in the deck will be reflected in the appendix slide).

Thanks for all of your work and patience on this!

John Johnston
Executive Assistant
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-1055
Mobile: 647-203-8536
John.Johnston3@ontario.ca